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Experimental results and observations
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Numerical assessment of the dynamic response of a URM
terraced house exposed to Induced selsmicity
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Numerical model calibration
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Data Availability Statement

The data that support the findings of this study are available from the corresponding author upon
reasonable request.
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Open science — early beginnings
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Open science — online developments
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Open science — online developments

Emailing

From: Kate Johnson kate.johnson@email.com »
To: Bob Smith bob.smith@email.com »

Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2025 10:14:32 -0400
Subject: Data Request

Hey Bob,

Nice work, can you share your data?

Thanks,
Kate

From: Bob Smith bob.smith@email.com »
To: Kate Johnson kate.johnson@email.com »
Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2025 10:27:09 -0400
Subject: Re: Data Request

Sure, here it is attached.

Cheers,

Bob
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Opifn educational

T e @ Open Research Data

Open

o e Sharing raw data, datasets, and metadata to
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The data that support the findings of this study are available from the corresponding author upon

reasonable request.
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Just as articles have a DOI, datasets SCIENTIFIC D AT At

can also have a DOI ————
OPEN Comment: The FAIR Guiding
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Assigning a DOI to your data

Data Papers

Dcto in Brief
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Assigning a DOI to your data ——

Data in Brief

Data Papers

ournal ROMepage warw sleay s Com lacatel

Data Article
Dataset from shake-table testing of four "
full-scale URM walls in a two-way bending e

configuration subjected to combined
out-of-plane horizontal and vertical excitation

Data in Brief ,
Open access S. Sharma*, L Grottoli®, U. Tomassetti‘, F. Graziotti**
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Beceived 21 Nuy 2000 Ihe incremental dynamic shake talde testing of four single

DOI: 10.1016/.dib.2020.105851

Data available as supplemental
file on journal website

Time required ~ 1 year

Embracing Digital Tools and Open Science for Engineering Innovation

Gerard J. O’Reillly

Accepted 4 June 200
Avaslale saline 1) e 2020

Jeal unreinforced masonry (URM) walls consiracted in Cal
Owm Sibcate (CS) bricks reported 0 “Two way bending ex.

Keywardy

Pl scale shuking Labde tent
Vertu #d enditation

Two way bendoy

Ont of plane

Ussessoned maoany

DO! of anpnad artiche 10 100 sngetne t JOX

Carnrponding authun
I mal adderiaes

Tt b M w1 ¢

g

btps . 03y 4 2
202 MOWO 2020 Mdlisded by |
(hety creatavecninenens ong hoens

(1

o ne
atvon coon (UL Tomrsansetel) bancenon graneetungw o (F Crassott)

) e

Inewied I Thit 1 a0 open scorss artiche snder e 0 IY NC-ND Borsse
“sPvy

perimental response of URM walls suljected 1o combined
hortzontal and vertical seismuc encitation” (1] These walks
wese lested in the second phase of 4 lager expetimental
campaign addressing the out -of plane (0OF) response of full
scale URM panels in two way bending configarations ot £U
CENTRE, Pavia, Maly Data corresponding 10 the first phase of
testing for four single leal and one cavity wall has alrcady
been made available theough Tomassetts ef of [ 2] and the in
formation pecessary 00 inderpret these results can be found
W Grapsorth o ol | 3] The walls of the tests reported In this
data aricle were comtructed in an inteationally weakened
mortar but wsing the same Caloum Silscate (C5) beicks s
Cranott) et ol [3] The walls were also tested In bowndary
conditions 1hat were not addiessed i [ and 2 specineen
was abso sulyected to simultamecus hanrostal OOF and verts

1, ' 5 ) Shaiwa) o a ool i@®ewieitie A 0\ Cavtionlt

ndd )

Lausanne, Switzerland
15/09/2025



Assigning a DOI to your data
22000 Data Repositories

-
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cPFL

Publshad Novembor 14, 2023 | Veruior I’..'."..Im ZE = : :I:

A database of shake-table tests conducted on
unreinforced masonry buildings

EESD at EPFL

Supervisors: Doyor Katie nih L 2 DOI
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Is having a DOl good enough? ——

Open Research Data

SCIENTIFIC D ATA

Armanded Adde by

OPEN  Comment: The FAIR Guiding

Sharing raw data, datasets, and metadata to e powiaavie ibine s

. 1 rmcnp es TOor scientmnc aata
a!low others to verify results and BU||a new e (oo e e T
discoveries S

j@_\-' Findable

Accessible
% Interoperable

@ Reusable

https://www.qo-fair.org/fair-principles/
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Toppertng Biscovery thissgh good dsta management
Goodd deta management % ot & gow . R, It rather & e be Ut wading 10 bnowimige
mry and oaviton and 9 wisegeert dets ol nowiedge integrston asd reuse by e

There is an urgent need to improve the infrastructure supporting the reuse of scholarly data. A diverse
set of stakeholders—representing academia, industry, funding agencies, and scholarly publishers—have
come together to design and jointly endorse a concise and measureable set of principles that we refer
to as the FAIR Data Principles. The intent is that these may act as a guideline for those wishing to

enhance the reusability of their data holdings. Distinct from peer initiatives that focus on the human
scholar, the FAIR Principles put specific emphasis on enhancing the ability of machines to automatically

find and use the data, in addition to supporting its reuse by individuals. This Comment is the first

formal publication of the FAIR Principles, and includes the rationale behind them, and some exemplar
implementations in the community.
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What is metadata?

{ } 10.60756_euc-uatz37h428_metadata.json

Users » gerardoreilly > Downloads > {} 10.60756_euc-uatz37h428_metadata_json > {} data > {} relationships > {} versions
{
“data":

"id": "10.68756/euc

“"type": "dois",

"attributes":
"doi": "10.6@0756/euc-uatz37h428",
“prefix": "10.6@756"
"suffix": “euc-uatz3i7h428",
"jdentifiers": [1,
"alternateIdentifiers": [],
“"creators": [

"name": "Graziotti, Francesco",
"nameType": "Personal",
"givenName": “Francesco
"familyName": "Graziotti",
"affiliation":
"University of
'
“nameIdentifiers":
{
"schemelri": f/orc
"nameIdentifier": "https://orcid.org/0000-0002-022
“nameIdentifierScheme": "0ORCID'

"https:/ cid.org",

1,
“titles": [

r

¢ (1) Restricted Mode &0 /A0 Ln237,Col 20 Spaces:?2 UTF-8 LF {} JSON & [




E Findable

Accessible

géo I nteroperable

@ Reusable

Data must be registered or indexed in a searchable
resource

Metadata and data should be readable by humans and by
machines, and it must reside in a trusted repository

Data must share a common structure, and metadata must
use recognized, formal technologies for description

Must have clear usage licences and clear provenance,
and meet target community standards for the domain



To be Findable: :

F1. (meta)data are assigned a globally unique and persistent identifier G————— Having a D(.)| on:y
F2. data are described with rich metadata (defined by R1 below) gets you this farl
F3. metadata clearly and explicitly include the identifier of the data it describes

F4. (meta)data are registered or indexed in a searchable resource

To be Accessible:

Al. (meta)data are retrievable by their identifier using a standardized communications protocol
Al.1 the protocol is open, free, and universally implementable

Al.2 the protocol allows for an authentication and authorization procedure, where necessary
A2. metadata are accessible, even when the data are no longer available

To be Interoperable:

I1. (meta)data use a formal, accessible, shared, and broadly applicable language for knowledge representation.
12. (meta)data use vocabularies that follow FAIR principles

13. (meta)data include qualified references to other (meta)data

To be Reusable:

R1. meta(data) are richly described with a plurality of accurate and relevant attributes
R1.1. (meta)data are released with a clear and accessible data usage license

R1.2. (meta)data are associated with detailed provenance

R1.3. (meta)data meet domain-relevant community standards



Application Programming Interface (API)

They follow a set structure or “schema” that

APIs are a well-established concept in everyday tools people can interact with an build upon
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Application Programming Interface (API)

Databases offer these APls for metadata

@ DATA/

Drata

Eries AP| P &0

all-datasets o~
Thes in  Saagyer Docs Y (ren A ptsic erdport
n fall-datasensf LY b e e N) et Creertuen 1) actees Mo AP peeve cortact
tenacder 1 e AP (rederiai eges!
> P A8 o yo, Wil S 00T LA g &
. — esporaen At weld 33 Seecrpbors L each
contact "" Asttorady Poar=ar (ors ere provoe! Delos
m feontact/ L
country .
m .l'::l\:|-lL.|r!mtr'gr.l'[vl:i:!unlr'..I 'l-luﬁ]." L
dataset-file o
[N"tﬁv-mmm ulapavy v ]
datasets -~
default
Idatasets/[project_id)/ L
L] e N -
n [datasets/{project_id)idownload hd n aetavets
m Idatasets/oxplore-resultsf L m BHLanaty vaarch
m JdatasetsTilter -resultsy L n Gstnest/{dstuset_14)

We should strive towards developing
schemas for data too

This will make the data interactable and
machine-readible
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Measure how FAIR your datasets are

Assessment Results:

Web-service where you can insert a
DO I a g et a S CO re O n h OW FAI R yo u r A database of shake-table tests conducted on unreinforced masonry buildings

data it

Evaluated Resource:

FAIR level: %)
A Resource PIDJURL: https://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.11093882
o F [ ] UJ I DataCite support: enabled
J ‘ Metric Version: metrics_v0.8
Metric Specification: https://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.6461229
FAl R a S SeSS m e nt Software version: 35.0
Download assessment results: {JSON}
F-UJlis a web service to programatically assess FAIRness of research data Save and share assessment results:
objects (aka data sets) based on metrics developed by the FAIRSFAIR project. Harvested metadata:
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It mainly depends on the quality of the
metadata you provide and storage
repository you use

https://www.f-uji.net/
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Why bother?

« Accelerates discovery: Data and code sharing enables collaborative, data-intensive research (the
"fourth paradigm") and helps solve complex scientific and technical problems




Why bother?

« Supports major initiatives: Open data and software (e.g., GEM, OpenSees, DesignSafe) provide
essential infrastructure for earthquake hazard and risk research, becoming foundational resources
for the community




Why bother?

* Increases research impact: Shared data and code often lead to more citations and broader visibility
of research products




Why bother?

« Builds community knowledge: Open resources allow others to build upon, improve, and extend
existing work, driving collective advancements




Why bother?

* FAIR: Funding agencies increasingly require data to be Findable, Accessible, Interoperable, and
Reusable




Why bother?

* Provides feedback and error correction: External users help identify bugs or issues, leading to
improved reliability




Why bother?

 Demonstrates impact and credit: Usage tracking, DOls, and citations provide recognition and
evidence of contribution value to funders and peers




“Data is the new oll.

It's valuable, but if unrefined
it cannot really be used.

It must be changed into gas,
plastic, chemicals, efc., to
create a valuable entity that
drives profitable activity”

- C. Humby, 2006
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3. Research Infrastructures

(European Commission Decision C(2025) 2779 of 14 May 2025)

?

In line with the Strategic R&I Agenda of the 2021-2030 European Open Science Cloud
(EOSC) co-programmed European Partnership , the programme aims at ensuring that Open

Science policies, practices and skills become the norm across the ERA and that the EOSC
federation is enlarged through connecting existing research infrastructures in Europe and
providing additional value added services based on user needs, also with the view of enabling
the European contribution to a web of FAIR data and services.

HORIZON-INFRA-2025-01-SERV-03: Research infrastructure services advancing
frontier knowledge

Expected Outcome: Project results are expected to contribute to all the following expected
outcomes:

e Better management, including implementing FAIR data principle, of the continuous flow
of data collected or produced by research infrastructures.
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Currently focused on:

« Urban heat / heatwaves

« Sea ice & polar hazards
 Flood ,

- Weather-induced extremes

Why not also other hazards?

EUROPEANPLATEOBSERVINGSYSTEM
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